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I. 1801 S. Federal tt.a •• Ste. 305 oo 

Delray Beach. Fl 33483 

Dear S1r: 

Yellr Check N\.aber 010100 for SS2.500. dated July 22. 1998. is returned herewith as 1t was returned fran the Coqltroller 's ornce stDft1)ed PAYHEHT STOPPED. 

Should you have CII1Y (JJe:Stlons. please contact Hs . Pat Page at C850l 413·6257 or at the 
address below. 

Y~truly. 

Evelyn H. SN!ll. Chief 
Bureau of Fiscal Services 

DiS: lnt .pp 
Enclosure 
c: Hs. Kelly 81egalskt 

-- Hs. Martha Br<H~ 
Hs. Pat P"9C 
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ICOI 
GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNT 

1801 S . FBDBIW;HWY. IJ'1'E. 305 
DBLRAY BBACH, YL J3483 

State of Pl<Qxida Revenue Pund 
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Jul 22, 1998 
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Printed by Valerie Moore 7/27/98 :: ____________________________ .._ _____ _ 

Frool t ltolly Biegal.alti COIIPIIIXID 
To• Evelyn Sewell 
Subject• fvdt ICI.D - Une payment 

•••NO'I"E•••••••••••••••7 / 27 /tl•.10 r 38U.• 

Mr. Hei ghts, ICI.D, c&lled .. aA4 atat..4 he 
vee notified by hie bank tbia .orning that 
tha $50,000 paymant cleand bb baDk. 
Evidently, the bank puc the ciMiclt through 
e aecond time end it cleared. He bee put a 
atop payment on t ba $52,500 c:bec:l< that he 
bad r e ieeued laet weill<. He vente t o lcnoll 
if he ie atill liable ror the returned 
chec:l< tee dnce the U:nt ,chec:l< did not 
bounce. 

He atat ,ed il he vaa, h e would reauboait a 
$2, 500 chec:l<. 

Juat let me lcnoll. If you would lilt• to 
contact MR. Height• hie number i a 
716-249·9!132 

Pvd•.by: •Evelyn•Sewell•7/27/9S.l0 t 41ADI•• 
Fwd to: Valorie Moore 
CC: ltelly Biegalalti 

V~i~rl~. ;iii. Y~. ~i ~ ~. ~~~; ~ .. 
office re t hia? Thanak 
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